# Fikri Husni Mubaroq

# Frontend Web Developer

- ➡ fkrmubaroq@gmail.com
- **Q** Bandung
- https://github.com/fkrmubaroq

## Profile

A frontend developer with over 2 years of experience in creating more than 20 landing pages, tools, and various responsive web applications using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Webpack, TypeScript, React, Next.js, Redux, Redux Toolkit, Zod, and Zustand. I also have experience in developing Chrome extensions for data scraping and automation. I am highly enthusiastic about learning from others and enhancing my skills.

### **Professional Experience**

2024/05 – present Bandung, Indonesia	<ul> <li>PT Knitto Tekstil Indonesia</li> <li>Frontend Web Developer</li> <li>Developed websites and internal apps using React.js, Ant Design, Tailwind CSS, Redux, RTK Query, and Next.js.</li> <li>Collaboration with UI/UX for UI slicing and integration with backend</li> <li>Convert CSS modules to use Tailwind utility-first classes</li> <li>Implemented a monorepo strategy to manage multiple applications and libraries within a single integrated repository, enabling more efficient collaboration among teams and easier code management.</li> <li>Designed and implemented a Chrome Extension specifically for the Qiscus platform to streamline various operational tasks and making it easier for teams to manage customer interactions and operations.</li> <li>Developed Custom UI Library that allows teams to easily integrate and reuse components across different projects, reducing development time and maintaining high-quality UI standards.</li> <li>Utilized Storybook to present custom UI library components in an interactive and</li> </ul>
	user-friendly, allowing developers to easily view, test, and modify components in real- time.
2023/09 – 2023/09 Bandung, Indonesia	<ul> <li>PT. MEA Digital Marketing Frontend Web Developer <ul> <li>Developed websites using React.js, Redux, and Bootstrap 4.</li> <li>Implemented unit testing with Jest for component and JavaScript code testing.</li> <li>Set up CI/CD pipelines for automated deployments.</li> <li>Collaborated with UI/UX teams for UI slicing and with backend teams for API integration.</li> <li>Integrated error tracking using Honeybadger.</li> <li>Designed, maintained, monitored, improved, and fixed bugs using Next.js, Tailwind, Jest, Zustand, and Honeybadger.</li> <li>Developed Chrome extension tools using Webpack, SCSS, HTML, and React.js.</li> </ul></li></ul>
2020/09 – 2021/07 Bandung, Indonesia	<ul> <li>CV Dian Global Tech</li> <li>Fullstack Developer</li> <li>Created application documentation for clients.</li> <li>Developed an incoming and outgoing mail web application using Codeigniter and jQuery.</li> <li>Built a student assessment web application using Codeigniter and jQuery.</li> </ul>



- **6** 08886351120
- https://fkrmubaroq.github.io

#### Education

2016 – 2020STMIK BandungBandung, IndonesiaBachelor's Degree

#### Skills

Javascript JQuery, React.Js, Next.Js, Typescript, NodeJS РНР

Codeigniter, Laravel, Lumen